

River Road Neighborhood Council Leadership Team

September Meeting Minutes

September 5, 2012 7:00 a.m.

VEMCO: 201 N. Russell, Missoula, 59801

Leadership Team attendees:

Jeremy Flesch, Chairperson
Dax Kuehn, Vice Chairperson
Andrea Kuehn, Special Projects
Jesse Neidigh, Community Forum Rep.
Katie Ghen Simpson, Communications
Michelle Williamson, Secretary

Other attendees:

Jane Guest, City

1. Items discussed

- a. **Secretary Report**
- b. **Treasure's Report**
 - i. General: \$323.94 sandwich board signs, \$476.06 remainder
 - ii. Mailing \$641.44
 - iii. Reallocated: motion lights \$500 justice lane, Remainder: \$819.07
- c. **Community Forum Report**
 - i. ADU - folks think that a zoning law change may be impending. Text change possible without a notification letter. CF recommended a letter.
 - ii. September 18, 2012 University area meeting. May affect River Road [neighborhood](#) - duplexes.
 - iii. 3rd Street Remodel - backed off on a lot from the August 1 meeting
 1. Ped. Refuge on Caitlin only for Sussex School
 2. No roundabouts, no lights
 3. Bike lines on both sides EXCEPT across the street from Good Food Store
 4. Sidewalks where they can. Will have it on one side or the other.
 - a. Ex. Area used for parking across from GFS
 5. Discuss with Franklin to the Fort on a concentrated effort
 6. Sidewalks
 - a. Put it back to council
 7. **Role discussion: Will have designated 3rd street representative: Katie Ghen Simpson**
 - a. Talk to City Engineer, city council?
- d. **October 10 Neighborhood Council Meeting Prep**
 - i. [Leadership](#) Team October meeting
 1. September 28th - 7:00 a.m. at VEMCO MVP Plans to ensure ready for Neighborhood Council Meeting October 10
 - ii. Sandwich boards
 1. Haven't received yet, Jesse will put out when received
 - iii. Postcards
 1. Dax will get out

iv. City website

1. Jane will ensure it is updated

v. Email blast

1. Katie - will send out twice

vi. *Possible Topics*

1. Possible coal trains coming through Missoula
2. 3rd Street Construction
3. Elections
4. [Lafray Park](#) Lighting
5. Police Department - Rob Scheben, Crime Prevention Officer RE: crime
 - a. Used condoms found in park
 - b. Stolen glasses, ipods & dash screens from locked cars on Lafray
6. Picnic shelter in Lafray Park
 - a. Unofficially on 2013 construction schedule

2. Any decisions by consensus/vote

- a. All in favor of approving unofficial minutes for February through July: Jeremy Flesch, Dax Kuehn, Andrea Kuehn, Jesse Neidigh, Katie Ghen Simpson, Michelle Williamson
- b. All opposed - none
- c. Motion carries

3. **Presentation—title and presenter**

4. Public comment on non-agenda items

5. Announcements

6. Duties assigned:

i. Sandwich boards

1. Haven't received yet, Jesse will put out when received

ii. Postcards

1. Dax will get out

iii. City website

1. Jane will ensure it is updated

iv. Email blast

1. Katie - will send out twice

Submitted by: Michelle Williamson